

Clay E. Combrink

Frontier Environmental Services, LLC
Senior Project Manager

Fields of Competence:

- Project Management
- Project Supervisor and Site Superintendent of Operations and Labor
- Design-Construct Implementation and Oversight
- QA/QC and Environmental Regulatory Compliance
- Site Safety Supervisor
- Pedestrian Bridge Installation
- Equipment Operations
- Storm Water Management and Infrastructure
- Stream Restoration and Fisheries Habitat
- Geotechnical Engineering
- Utility Infrastructure

Recent Employment History:

Frontier Environmental Services, Inc.; November 2017 to Present, Senior Project Manager and Field Operations Manager. A full service design, engineering and construction, construction management company serving industry and the environmental regulated community.

RMC Consultants, Inc.; August 2015 to November 2017, Senior Environmental Scientist / Project Manager. Consulting services, construction management, and site characterization company.

Frontier Environmental Services, Inc.; May 1999 to August 2015, Project Manager and Site Superintendent. A full service design, engineering and construction, construction management company serving industry and the environmental regulated community.

Koechlein Geotechnical Consulting Firm; October 1998 to May 1999, Manager of Avon office. A full service testing and consulting geotechnical firm.

Experience Summary:

Extensive knowledge and experience in the fields of Stormwater Management, Design Construction Implementation, and Oversight of environmental, parks and open space, flood control district, and stream restoration projects since 1999. Multiple projects involving box culverts, wing walls, pedestrian bridges, live bottom culverts, stream diversions, and flood recovery both in urban and rural settings.

Key Projects:

Project Manager, Site Superintendent for Trout Unlimited Monarch Pass Gravel Mine Reclamation Project, Monarch Pass, CO

Project Manager, Site Superintendent for DRMS Standard Mine Maintenance Project, Crested Butte, CO

Project Manager, Site Superintendent for Mt. Emmons Mine Reclamation Project, Crested Butte, CO

Project Manager, Site Superintendent for Wilson to Taft Flood Recovery and pedestrian bridge replacement in Loveland, CO.

Site Superintendent for Boulder County Parks and Open Space (BCPOS) EWP Project 2017.

Project Superintendent, Site Manager, for numerous UDFCD projects, 2005-2015.

Design, Construction, Oversight on numerous River and Streambank Projects including:

- Clear Creek, Golden, CO
- Clear Creek, Jefferson County, CO
- Arkansas River, Lake County, CO
- Coal Creek, Crested Butte, CO
- Big Thompson, Loveland, CO
- South St. Vrain, Lyons, CO

Education and Training:

B.S. Biological Sciences, Colorado State University, 1998

A.A.S. Environmental Technology, Colorado Mountain College, 1995

Geosynthetic Clay Liners for Waste Containment Management Systems, March 2005

OSHA 40-hour Hazardous Waste and Safety Training in compliance with 29 CFR 1910.120

MSHA 40-hour Underground Worker Certification, Mine Safety and Health Administration in compliance with 30 CFR

MSHA 24-hour Surface Mine Worker Certification, Mine Safety and Health Administration in compliance with 30 CFR

Gabion Installation and Reno Mattress Structures, May 2002

Integrated Site Remediation and Gas Vapor Intrusion, February 2011

Hazardous Waste Management Training, January 2000

ACI Concrete Field Testing Technician – Grade 1

Troxler Certification in use of Nuclear Moisture Density Gauge

Emergency First Aid and CPR Training

NITON XRF Spectrum Analyzer Certification - 2004

OSHA – Confined Space Entry Training in compliance with 29 CFR 1910.146

Colorado Commercial Driver License – Class A-NTT

Radiation Site Specific Training per NRC Licensing

38 hr. Army Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Training Program

Military Service:

United States Navy, 1986 to 1990. Honorable Discharge